
TESORO PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Suite 2000 First of Denver Plaza Building 

633 Seventeenth Street 

Rocky Mountain District DEN VER COLORADO 8 0 2 0 2 

<303)-825-2000 

June 23, 1980 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

ATTN: Mr. Mike Holland RE: Case #4273 - Order #R-2807-B 
Drill Five Additional Hospah 
Sand Unit Injection Wells -
Upper Sand Waterflood 

Gentlemen: 

Tesoro Petroleum Corp. requests administrative approval to d r i l l 
five additional Upper Hospah Sand water injection wells, in accor­
dance with Order #R-2807-B. Produced Upper Hospah water will be 
injected into the following five wells: 

Hospah Sand Unit #90 
Hospah Sand Unit #91 
Hospah Sand Unit #92 
Hospah Sand Unit #93 
Hospah Sand Unit #94 

2390 
1790 
700' 
770' 
2550 

FSL & 1475' 
FSL & 2460' 
FSL & 1850' 
FNL & 2010' 
FSL & 2400' 

FEL Sec. 36-18N-9W 
FWL Sec. 36-18N-9W 
FEL Sec. 36-18N-9W 
FWL Sec. 1-17M-9W 
FWL Sec. 1-17N-9W 

The following data is submitted in support of this application as 
specified by Order #R-2807-B: 

1. A plat showing the location of proposed injection wells, 
and all wells within the project area. There are no 

f i f ^ 1 V4>®Lf5^ operators. 

\1 Jim J whi 
ic drawings of the five proposed injection wells 
escribe the casing, tubing, perforated interval 

v., ... ""̂ ~"'"M̂ (Wî ©Plth showing that the injection of water will be 
r i CONSERVATIONfgnfine(j t 0 t n e Upper Hospah Sand. 

SANTA FE 
3. A tabular summary of all wells within one-half mile of the 

proposed injection wells which penetrate the injection zone 
showing all casing strings, setting depths, sacks of cement 
used, cement tops, total depth, producing interval, well 
identification and location. This tabular summary was filed 
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with your office when a previous application to expand this 
waterflood was made in January, 1980. 

4. Schematic drawings of all plugged and abandoned wells within 
the one-half mile radius showing all information as in No. 3 
plus the size and location of all plugs and date of abandon­
ment. These drawings were also filed when the previous 
application was made. 

Tesoro Petroleum Corp. requests your early consideration and approval 
of this application. I f any additional information is needed, please 
contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Kary J. Kaltenbacher 
District Engineer 

KJK:cl 
Encl. 
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